



JOSH B. LUSK, CDT
Engineering Technician

Josh Lusk provides technical support services to the professional staff at Construction Science and Engineering, Inc. (CSE), primarily in the areas of project management, deficient construction surveys, and investigations. Mr. Lusk is responsible for assisting with the inspection and analysis of a wide variety of building envelope and roofing systems. Additionally, Mr. Lusk is responsible for preparing written reports and assisting in litigation support that include building code review, research, review of construction documents, and deposition preparation. Mr. Lusk's experience includes a career with The Sherwin-Williams Company where he was covering the upstate area as a technical coatings representative. This experience produced a familiarity with estimating, specifications, contract administration, and materials management.

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science in Construction Science and Management
Clemson University (2010)
- Minor in Business Administration
Clemson University (2010)

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Construction Specifications Institute (CSI)
- Masonry Contractors Association (MCA)
- Roof Consultants Institute (RCI)
- Waterproofing Contractors of America (WCA)

CERTIFICATIONS

- Construction Document Technologist
- Level I Thermographer

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

- The Sherwin-Williams Company
Professional Coatings Representative (2012-2015)
- The Sherwin-Williams Company
Store Sales Manager (2011-2012)
- The Sherwin-Williams Company
Operations Manager (2010-2011)
- Clemson University
Research Technician (2007-2010)
- Culbertson Construction, LLC
Project Management Internship (2008-2009)

PRINCIPAL AREAS OF PRACTICE

- Building Envelope
- Structural Assessments
- Construction Administration
- Infrared Surveys

BUILDING ENVELOPE

- Building envelope investigation for multi-family wood-framed residential buildings including exterior walls, roofs, attics, and structural components, SC
- Building envelope investigation for wood-framed condominium buildings including exterior walls, roofs, and structural components, SC
- Masonry cladding and fenestration investigation of multi-family communities, multiple locations in SC
- Exterior wall investigation of single-family residence, multiple locations in SC

STRUCTURAL ASSESSMENTS

- Investigation of single and multi-family residential structures for structural integrity and standard-compliance, SC

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION

- Construction administration of residential repair project, including roofing, flashing, & masonry wall cladding, multiple locations in SC

INFRARED SURVEYS

- Infrared investigation of single-family residence, SC and NC
- Infrared investigation of multi-family residential structures, multiple locations in SC